

Ed Hawkes, Consultant

Overview of Expertise

Ed is an evaluator at Clear Horizon with experience in both quantitative analysis and qualitative research. With a strong statistical background and passion for qualitative research, Ed has the insight and experience to develop innovative methodologies for mixed-methods research and analysis. Ed's analytical skills allow him to analyse and synthesise large volumes of data, and effectively communicate insights. Ed is an experienced project manager and focuses upon both developmental and traditional evaluations. Prior to joining Clear Horizon Ed led the technical development of dashboards at Navigating Outcomes, and completed a Masters of Development Studies with a particular interest in evaluation methodologies and conflict.

Qualifications & Training

2018 Masters of Development Studies, University of Melbourne.

2015 Bachelor of Commerce (Actuarial Studies), University of Melbourne.

Project Experience

Evaluation and analysis

- NSW Emergency Drought Relief Package 2018-19, NSW Department of Primary Industries (2019, ongoing)
- Young Farmer Business Program, NSW Department of Primary Industries (2018-ongoing).
- Manufacturing Efficiency Fund, NSW Department of Planning, Industry, and Environment (2019, ongoing)
- Stronger Country Communities Fund, NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet (2018-2019)
- Nursery Industry Biosecure Mid-Term Review, Horticulture Innovation Australia
- Consumer Insights Program Mid-Term Review, Horticulture Innovation Australia (2019)
- Music Works Lapsing Program Evaluation, Creative Victoria (2018-2019)
- Heritage Near Me Exit Evaluation, NSW Office of Environment and Heritage (2019)
- Communal conflict dynamics research in Indonesia, Sri Lanka, and Nigeria, Rachael Diprose, PhD (2017).
- Family and Reproductive Rights Education Program, Cohealth (2018).

Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) Frameworks and Plans

- M&E Framework, Fisheries Research Development Corporation (2019, ongoing)
- M&E Framework, Life Education Victoria, (2019, ongoing)
- Evaluation Plan, Story Hubs, 100 Story Building (2019, ongoing)
- M&E Framework, Story Factory (2019)
- M&E Framework, Inland Rail and Rail Policy Group, Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities (2018)
- M&E Plan, Therapeutic Community & Drug Withdrawal House, Windana Drug and Alcohol Recovery (2018).
- M&E Framework, Preventing Violence Together 2030 (2018).
- M&E Plan, Family Violence Prevention Legal Service (Djirra)(2018)

Dashboard reporting

- Young Farmer Business Program, NSW Department of Primary Industries: Coordinated and oversaw the technical development for a dashboard (now available on DPI website)
- NSW Emergency Drought Relief Package 2018-19, NSW Department of Primary Industries: Coordinated and oversaw technical development of dashboard showing profile of data collected in real-time (2019)
- Windana Drug and Alcohol Recovery: Developed two client-facing dashboards that analyse and present survey results and supports staff clinical practice in real-time. (2017-18).
- Preventing Violence Together 2030: Developed one dashboard monitoring the long-term goals of the partnerships and progress towards them (2018).
- Djirra: Developed four donor-facing dashboards that automate data collation and analysis of monitoring data in real-time (2018).
- Beacon Industry Live: Developed a dashboard for assessing outcomes of careers sessions for high-schools students for an audience of industry facilitators (2018).

Facilitation

- Young Farmer Business Program, NSW Department of Primary Industries: Results workshop for 2019 annual report (2019)
- Manufacturing Efficiency Funding, NSW Department of Planning, Industry, and Environment: Results workshop for Round 1 process evaluation (2019)

- Consumer Insights Program, Horticulture Innovation Australia: Results workshop for mid-term review
- 100 Story Building: Program logic workshop for three Story Hubs (2019)
- Life Education Victoria: Program logic workshops for three program areas (2019)
- Cohealth FARREP: Results workshop including the interpretation of statistical results for a team of health workers with little evaluation background. (2018)
- Windana Drug and Alcohol Recovery: Program Logic workshops and design workshops for health workers in both withdrawal and community services programs. (2018)

Professional development

2019 Monitoring, Evaluation and Learning, Clear Horizon.

2015 Asia Pacific Conference, AIESEC International, Korea

2015 National Youth Leadership Conference, AIESEC Australia, Sydney

Positions held

2017–2018 Monitoring and Evaluation Consultant, Navigating Outcomes.

2017 Research Assistant, University of Melbourne.

2016 Research Assistant, Negotiation.

2015 AIESEC in Melbourne Local Committee Vice President.

Languages

English (Native speaker)

Arabic (Intermediate)